



Bicycle Advisory Committee of the City of Los Angeles
Meeting Agenda - Tuesday, April 3, 2018, 7:00 p.m.
Hollywood Neighborhood City Hall Community Room
6501 Fountain Avenue, Los Angeles, CA 90028

Administrative Items (action may be taken on all agenda items)

1. Call to Order and Determination of Quorum. BAC Members – Mayor: Maryann Aguirre, Glenn Bailey, Karen Canady, David Wolfberg; CD 1: Jennifer Gill; CD 2: Ron Meyer; CD 3: Dana Sherman; CD 4: Kate Parankema; CD 5: Taylor Nichols; CD 6: Quirino de la Cuesta; CD 7: John Laue; CD 8: Aubrey Provost; CD 9: (vacant); CD 10: Abe Chang; CD 11: Kent Strumpell; CD 12: Matt Weintraub; CD 13: Terence Heuston; CD 14: Nathan Lucero; CD 15: Allyson Vought
2. Approval of Minutes: February 6, 2018
3. Public Comment on non agenda items: all speakers are requested to submit a Speaker Card. Public Comment is limited to two (2) minutes per speaker.

Presentation: People Street Plaza Program - Carlos Hernandez, LADOT

City Departments/Staff Reports/Metro/Caltrans

4. Transportation: Active Transportation Group Report - Active Transportation Project List; Vision Zero 2018 Action Plan and projects update; [CF 17-1137](#) approved by City Council; Vision Zero Alliance update; efforts to improve communication and coordination between LADOT and BAC
 - a. Figueroa Corridor Streetscape Project [update](#) (MyFigueroa)
 - b. Dockless Bike Share Pilot Programs [CF 17-1125](#) City Council included moratorium & [S2](#)
5. Police: Traffic Division Bicycle Liaison - 2/27/18 meeting report; ideas to increase participation?
 - a. BAC support of Bicycle Units in additional LAPD Divisions
 - b. Discuss efforts to reduce bicycle theft, including at transit stations
6. Recreation and Parks: Griffith Park car-free proposal update
7. Mayor: LA Great Streets - including [Venice Blvd.](#) (Mar Vista), [Lankershim Blvd](#), and Crenshaw
8. Metro: [Provide input](#) on FY 2018-19 Budget; Update on bicycle-related Metro projects

BAC Subcommittee Reports and Motions

9. Advocacy and Education Subcommittee report - Ron Meyer
10. Bikeways Subcommittee report - Jennifer Gill
11. Planning Subcommittee report - Kent Strumpell
 - a. Bicycle project suggestions by BAC members for Subcommittee consideration

Other Potential Action Items/Updates

12. I-10/Robertson/National Area Circulation Improvement Project - [open house presentation](#)
13. Street reconstruction and Vision Zero program (6 streets=\$80 million [CF 17-0950](#) and [report](#))
14. Lincoln Boulevard (Ballona Creek) bridge reconstruction, including scoping comments submittal
15. Bicycle-Related Council Files: [17-1125](#) Dockless Bike Share Systems / Pilot Program and [17-1125-S2](#) Unregulated Dockless Transportation Programs / Moratorium (see item 4a above); [12-1297-S1](#) Bicycle Parking Ordinance (effective 5/9/18); [15-0719-S17](#) Mobility Plan 2035 / Class 1 and Class II Bike Paths / Lane Mile Inspection / Bring Pavement to Appropriate Safety Standards AND [17-1142](#) City Bike Lanes / Pavement Condition Index 86 or Higher / A Condition Requirement (passed 2/20/18; BSS & DOT to report back)
Pending CFs: [17-0863](#) Promote Effective Bicycle Registration Program / Encourage Bicycle Serial Number Registration; [16-0415](#) Establishment of Bicycle Traffic School Program (LADOT/LAPD to report back)

BAC Announcements and Reports

16. Upcoming Meetings/Events/Rides: COLT 6/10/18
17. BAC Officer and Member Reports – Emphasis on Council District meetings and projects
18. Adjournment. Next Meeting – Tuesday, June 12, 2018 (**second** Tuesday), then August 7